

advised each of you of the death of the surviving child of the late Robert Bruce, and that the executors were ready to hand over the funds in their hands. It has been suggested by some of you that it would be impossible to settle these questions by correspondence, and at the request of Sir Robert Falconer and President Mackenzie I asked Sir Arthur Currie if he would act as convener. Sir Arthur has heartily agreed and I am authorized to ask you to be present at a meeting held in the Faculty Room, Medical Department of McGill University, at eleven o'clock in the morning of Tuesday, December 19th next.

Should one of you not be able to attend, I would ask him to give his proxy to one of the other Heads of the institutions mentioned in said will and I would send immediately a power of attorney.

The estate has stock in many corporations and if we want them to be duly transferred all the documents must be in a perfectly legal order.

An early reply would oblige,

Yours very truly,

